
TO:    Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board

FROM:    Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official

RE:    Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

MONTH OF NOVEMBER: 2020 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

Value of Construction $390,000 $125,000 $488,400 $46,000 $2,978,721 $135,314 $3,857,121 $306,314

No. of Permits Issued 3 4 8 9 39 13 50 26

BP to Complete 

(renewals) 1 2 2 7 26 6 29 15

No. of Residential 

Building Permits 0 0 1 0 8 0 9 0

No. of Manufactured 

Homes 0 0 2 0 0 2 2 2

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops 1 2 3 2 5 5 9 8

improvements/additions 

& misc.)

Industrial / Institutional / 

Commercial 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

YEAR TO DATE:

Value of Construction $6,926,780 $7,624,583 $35,953,759 $5,633,343 $21,645,211 $24,049,236 $64,525,750 $37,307,162

No. of Permits Issued 55 109 91 104 301 336 447 549

BP to Complete 

(renewals) 4 47 13 36 118 150 135 233

No. of Residential 

Building Permits 9 12 13 21 49 47 71 80

No. of Manufactured 

Homes 9 7 8 16 16 20 33 43

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops 31 43 55 40 114 117 200 200

improvements/additions 

& misc.)

Industrial / Institutional / 

Commercial 2 0 2 2 4 1 8 3
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